
                  SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

West De Pere High School Auditorium-665 Grant Street 
October 18, 2023 

5:30 p.m. 
I. Call meeting to order 
  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
III. Consider approval of the agenda 
 
IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff 
 
V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 

to the attention of the Board 
 
VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the September 25, 2023 regular meeting 

 
VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report 
 
VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval 

 
IX. Old Business 

A.   Consider adoption of the following as previously presented: 
 1115 Guest Passes for Senior Citizens 
 1600 Relations Between Non-Public and Other Educational Organizations and the                  

      Schools(reviewed-no changes) 
 6141 Innovative Projects and Programs (delete policy) 
 6168 Reproduction and/or Use of Copyrighted Materials 

X. New Business 
A. Finance Committee Report 
B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report and First Readings 

 1111 School Sponsored Media (reviewed- no changes) 
 2030 Administrative Residency (delete policy) 
 3100 Business (reviewed- no changes) 
 4219 Maintenance Staff 
 4219.1 Facilities Maintenance Staff 

 

C. Summer School Update 
 

D. Consider Addition to High School Family and Consumer Science Courses 
 

E. Consider Tax Levy Certification  
 

F. Consider 2024-2025 & 2025-2026 School Calendars 
 

G. Consider Staffing Items 
 
XI. Reports and Communication 
 
XII. Adjourn meeting 
 

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at  920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting:  https://zoom.us/j/97443244277?pwd=S256Z0xoVWxLQTZQSFFKSWFhV2ozUT09 

By Phone:  312-626-6799  Meeting Id: 97443244277 Passcode: 855760 



 

 

      SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

DISTRICT  OFFICE 
September 25, 2023 

5:30 PM 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Dorn, Van Deurzen 
Board members excused: None 
  
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as 
required by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to accept the agenda.  
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

Dr. Lau, Westwood Elementary School Principal, thanked the Girl Scout Troop that donated 
money to purchase indoor games for the students. 
  
The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 
to the attention of the Board. No concerns were presented. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the August 16, 
2023 regular meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion 
carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that previously paid bills to 
Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved.  Motion carried. Voting Yes:  4 Voting 
No: 0   Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that previously 
paid bills be approved excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built.  Voting 
Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

Old Business 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to adopt the following 
policies as previously presented:  

 1251 Loitering or Causing Disturbance (reviewed-no changes) 
 1251.1 Vandalism 
 4218.4 Food Service Secretary 

Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0       Motion carried.                                                
New Business 
Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the September 18, 2023 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the High School 
Graduation and Middle School Promotion Dates. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the Annual 
Academic and Career Plan as presented by administration.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion 
carried.  
 
 



 

 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Jason Dorn to approve the October 18, 
2023 Annual Meeting Agenda as presented by administration.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    
Motion carried.  
 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the hiring of an 
Additional Special Education Teacher at Westwood Elementary as presented by administration.  
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 
It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the hiring of an 
Additional Special Education Aide at the High School as presented by administration.  Voting Yes:  
5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve the 
hiring of an Additional Special Education Aide at the Hemlock Creek Elementary as presented by 
administration.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 
It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the staffing 
items as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion carried.  
 

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various 
thank you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 
 
The Board toured the recently remodeled Middle School Kitchen.  
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley at 6:12 PM that the Board 
adjourn into closed session as previously stated. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried. 
 

The Board reconvened at 6:54 PM. 
 
It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the resignation of 
Dawn LaBoy, Business Manager. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley at 6:55 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 
Clerk 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������	���������
�����
���	����������������������� ��!��"�������##$�������%&�'�(���� �()������*"��##+('�,��)�-���(��.('����� �����������������������)/����$(��0�1!��!��!(**�$��+����!�+����(����"�(**�!�+��(���-������� ��!��2����3���4������!��*�0����*/"��)�(�!*������-����0� ����� ��!(�)���5�*/"��)�2677���/��(+�����������(�"����!���"���)�(��"�(���-�����8�-����9�:!�'�1�**�(*���,��(,*�����(����"�(�!*������-�����(����!����.('����� ���������!��*�0� ����� ��!(�)�0�()(����5�*/"��)�2677���/��(+������������-����9��:!����)/����$(������!(**���$�������(��+(**���;���� �($$����(����� ��+��!��.�(�"� ���(**��!(���!���3�������<������������������!(-��"���� ����!����!��*���-����!��'�(��9��744=>?@3A�BC8BD8DE��=@?6�@3A�BB8BD8EE0�E8&C8FE0�G8BH8BB0�F8BE8B&0�BC8BD8B&�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
��	������	�������������������	�
�����	��������
������	���������	������������������� ���!�"#$%�&�'���#�� ��# �'���(��'���)�!��*���'$+����,�'$�#&�$*&�($'���'����&!���,&-��!�,,�"�&-��# �� .!�'$�#�,���"�#$%�'$�#&/�0'��#!�.��"�&�1�12��&��)�'���&!���,�&'�))�'��(��3�($'���'��$��!�.#'��*��'&�$#�&.!����"�#$%�'$�#&��#�� .!�'$�#�,�1�''��&�($'�$#�'���)��1�(��3��&'�2,$&�� ��24�'���&'�'.'�-�&'�'����".,�'$�#&-��# ����� �*�,$!4/��5678�96:�;<=><?=��@9A09B96:�>=<>C�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������������	����
���	�������
��
����������������� !��"#$%���&�'%(' #� �# ���)�#$ �*���)�#�+,�*���*��!���� !����' *%� ���#$�-*��*#.)�� ��'�� !��-�$��/��&� !��0�#*+��&�1+%�# ���� ������%*#��� !��+�"�$�-.�� �#�+��-�*# �����&�'�%�+$/��+�'����+�*�'�#*�!�-*�2�� '�#�+�-�$� �-*��*#.'�(/�� '�-*�&�''���#$�' #&&�#�+�� !�*'�3� !��#--*�-*�# ���4-�* �'���% '�+���&� !��'�!��$�+�' *�� 5�6%�!�-*�2�� '�#�+�-*��*#.'�.#/�(��&��#���+��(/� !��'�!��$�+�' *�� )�' # ��#�+�&�+�*#$�#������')�-*�"# ��&�%�+# ���'�#�+�� !�*��*�%-')��*�#����.(��# �����&�'%�!�'�%*��'5��0�&�*�� !���.-$�.�� # �����&�#�/�-*�2�� ��*�-�$� �-*��*#.�3� !��� !��'�!��$'��&� !��'�!��$��+�' *�� )� !��#--*�"#$��&� !��0�#*+��&�1+%�# ����'!#$$�(��*�7%�*�+5�8!��0�#*+��&�1+%�# �����+�$��# �'�#% !�*� /�&�*�#--*�"#$��&�.���*�-*�2�� '�#�+�-�$� �-*��*#.')� !�'��3!��!�+���� �#&&�� �� !�� � #$��+%�# ���#$�-*��*#.��*� !��-*��*#.��&� !�� � #$�+�-#* .�� ��&�#�/�����'�!��$)� �� !���6%-�*�� ��+�� ��&�'�!��$'5��9--*�"#$�(/� !��0�#*+��&�1+%�# ����#�+,�*� !��6%-�*�� ��+�� �'!#$$�(��(#'�+���� !��-%*-�'���&�� !��' %+/)��% $���+��(2�� �"�')�'�%�+��''��&� !��+�'���)�.� !�+'��&��"#$%# ���� ��(��%'�+)�#�+���+%�# ���#$�(���&� '�3!��!�.#/�#��*%�� �� !��'�!��$�'/' �.�#'�#�*�'%$ ��&� !��-*�2�� 5��8!���&�*�������'!#$$�(���% $���+����3*� ���)�&�*� !��6%-�*�� ��+�� ��&�'�!��$'�#�+� !��0�#*+��&��1+%�# ���5��9�*�-�* ��&�#$$�-*�2�� '�#�+�-*��*#.'�(������#**��+����3� !��� !��+�' *�� �'!�%$+�(���-*�"�+�+� �� !��0�#*+��&�1+%�# �������#��#��%#$�(#'�')�����*#$$/����:���.(�*5��9:;<81:=�>>,?@,A?���1BC61:=�?,?A,D@�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
�
����	���������
�����������
���	����	
����������������� !"#$!�#��%�&�"#� ��'�$��(�)$*�$���+,!-�"�#�)#�#���.,�)/%.����01!,+�),*2�$�."���%����01$!+�#�*�3)#�$!)�"�%�"#�$"�),�)##!#.*���%�*!"$�"0��#�%�$��)/�/�!���!"�!,���,%�!�#�/!#��#�����*.�)#!�,)��+�)�"��%��& '��#���������� !"#$!�#��%�&�"#�� ��'�$���),*�0.#"��& '��#���*!"#$!�#��)#�$!"4���%��!#!+)#!�,�),*�)"�)�$�".�#�)�"��3)1���,#$!5.#��#���!+��$���"#"�%�$�3)#�$!)�"�),*���""�,�#����!,��,#!6�"�%�$�*�6���03�,#��%�7.)�!%!�*��*.�)#!�,)��3)#�$!)�"8������(�)$*�*!$��#"�#�)#��& '��*!"#$!�#���30��1��"�)*��$���#��#���0$�6!"!�,"��%�'.5�!��9)/�:;<==>��),*�".5"�7.�,#�%�*�$)����+!"�)#!�,�),*�+.!*��!,�"�#��#���$�0$�*.�#!�,�),*8�$�."���%���01$!+�#�*��3)#�$!)�"?��,�1�0�$3!##!,+���01!,+�"0��!%!�)��1�)���/�*�51���01$!+�#��)/?�%)!$�."��+.!*��!,�"?���!��,"��)+$��3�,#"��$�0$�0$!�#�$@"�0�$3!""!�,8��A00$�0$!)#��,�#!���/!���5��0�"#�*��,��$�,�)$�)����7.!03�,#��)0)5����%�3)4!,+���0!�"��%�),1��$�0$�*.�!5���3)#�$!)�"8������(�)$*�%.$#��$�*!$��#"�#�)#B��C8��D30��1��"�"�)���,�#�3)4��.,�)/%.����0!�"��%���01$!+�#�*�3)#�$!)�"��,��& '��*!"#$!�#���/,�*��7.!03�,#E��F8��D30��1��"�"�)���,�#�."��.,�)/%.����0!�"��%���01$!+�#�*�3)#�$!)�"�/!#���$��,��& '��*!"#$!���#���/,�*��7.!03�,#?�/!#�!,��& '��*!"#$!�#���/,�*��%)�!�!#!�"��$�)#��& '��*!"#$!�#��"0�,"�$�*�%.,�#!�,"E��>8��D30��1��"�"�)���,�#�*!$��#��#��$��30��1��"�.,*�$�#��!$�".0�$6!"!�,��$�"#.*�,#"�#��3)4����$�."��.,�)/%.����0!�"��%���01$!+�#�*�3)#�$!)�"8��;8��D30��1��"�/���.,�)/%.��1���01�),*�."����01$!+�#�*�3)#�$!)�"��$�*!$��#��#��$"�#��*��"���)$��,�#�)�#!,+�/!#�!,�#�����.$"��),*�"��0���%�#��!$��30��13�,#�),*�/!���5��!,*!6!*.)��1���!)5���%�$�),1�6!��)#!�,��%�"#)#���$�%�*�$)���)/"E��=8��D30��1��"�/���/!��%.��1�6!��)#��#�!"�0��!�1�/!���5��*!"�!0�!,�*8������(�)$*�*!$��#"�#�)#�)���"#)%%�3�35�$"�5��0$�6!*�*��00�$#.,!#!�"�#��5���3��),*�$�3)!,��4,�/��*+�)5���)5�.#���01$!+�#��)/�),*�+.!*��!,�"�)"�$��)#�*�#��G�5�$�"0�,"!5!�!#!�"8��H,��$*�$�#��!30��3�,#�#�!"�0��!�1?�#���(�)$*�*!$��#"�#���".0�$!,#�,*�,#�#��)00�!,#�)�"#)%%�3�35�$���$�3�35�$"�#��"�$6��)"���01$!+�#��%%!��$"8�H#�"�)���5��#���$�"0�,"!5!�!#1��%�#�����01$!+�#��%%!��$I"J��#��),,.)��1�$�6!�/�),*�.0*)#��#����& '��*!"#$!�#����01$!+�#��+.!*��!,�"?�$�#�,#!�,��%�)00$�0$!)#�����01$!+�#�$���$*"?�)�������#!�,��%�$�%�$�,���3)#�$!)�"�$��)#�*�#����01$!+�#?�)$$),+��%�$�"#)%%�#����)6��%)3!�!)$!#1�/!#��),*�!30��3�,#��& '��*!"#$!�#����01$!+�#��0��!�1�),*�+.!*��!,�"�),*�#��)�#�)"�)��$�"�.$���#��"#)%%�3�35�$"?�$�+)$*!,+���01$!+�#��)/"?�$�+.�)#!�,"?��& '��*!"#$!�#��0��!�!�"�),*��& '��*!"#$!�#����01$!+�#�+.!*��!,�"8��KLM���LDNDLDOKDB�& '� !"#$!�#�K�01$!+�#�P.!*��!,�"�Q),*5��4��9DPA9�LDNDLDOKDI�JB�K�01$!+�#"?��!#���CR?�)"�)3�,*�*?�S,!#�*��#)#�"�K�*�E�C:�KNL�')$#��C>>�IFTTCJ8�DU��$0#"�."�*�!,�0�$3!""!�,�%$�3�9),��D*.�)#!�,����$6!��� !"#$!�#�V�K�01$!+�#�FTTF�M$�+�,�������� !"#$!�#��A M'�D B�>2C=2T;�



       SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
October 12, 2023 

7:30 a.m. 

I. Call meeting to order- 7:30 a.m.

II. Curriculum items
• Addition to High School Family and Consumer Science Courses 

Amy LaPierre, Director of Curriculum, reviewed the curriculum item 

III. Review the following for Board adoption:

 1115 Guest Passes for Senior Citizens
 1600 Relations Between Non-Public and Other Educational Organizations and the

Schools (reviewed-no changes)
 6141 Innovative Projects and Programs (delete policy)
 6168 Reproduction and/or Use of Copyrighted Materials

Reviewed for Adoption on 10/18/2023 

IV. Review the following:

First Reads:

 1111 School Sponsored Media (reviewed-no changes)
 2030 Administrative Residency (delete policy)
 3100 Business (reviewed-no changes)
 4219 Maintenance Staff
 4219.1 Facilities Maintenance Staff

Committee discussed recommended revisions   Present for First Reading on 10/18/2023 

V. Next meeting date:  November 9, 2023

VI. Adjourn meeting  -7:38 a.m.



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������������������
������������������������������� ����������!"���#� ����!����$���%����#��&����#�������������#������'��&����%%��$�������&���"%���#��#��#�(�)�%��������"�&�*�������������+�$�#����,�����*�*!���(��-&��%��#��%���������&���&����������%�#��!���������"��#����&�����##�"#��*�#��.�#� ��������.������#����.��������%���#��(�-&��%��#��%����#���"%���#��#��#�� ����/��%����������%'���������"�&���������������������#������#�����(��0123-415�67897::��;4<=>415�?79@7A:.�:78B7A:��;4<=4C415�8799799�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������������	
�	���
�������������������� ��!�"��"��"!# � �$�"$��� ��$���%&���'�( �$� &$��)�*��$�(��+����������")$���,"�&���-./�-001���"''�2����34 ��!�$����� !��5 $� ��$���2�4�!"����)�$���( �$� &$�5 $� ��������"��)��#�$����"!# � �$�"$��6��) ��$�!"���)��#�'��#��$�5 $��$���( �$� &$7����"�&��! $ ����)��4&��"�������8���&��$ �4�!��#�'��#��$�5 $��$���%&���'�( �$� &$��)�*��$�(��+����"��"��"!# � �$�"$��/��4&������������"''�#" �$" ����� !��&��5 $� ��$���2�4�!"����)�$���%&���'�( �$� &$��)�*��$�(��+���7������9�#�$�"!# � �$�"$���:� ��!�2�)����,"�&��-./�-001;�"&&��$ �<�"����#�$ ���)��#������"!# � �$�"$ =����� $ ���$��"��$���/���"''�2����34 ��!�$����� !��5 $� ��$���2�4�!"����)�$���%&���'��( �$� &$��)�*��$�(��+����5 $� ��������"���)�$����))�&$ =��!"$���)�$������#�$ ��7������9�#�$�"!# � �$�"$���:� ��!�2�)����,"�&��-./�-001;�#"> �<�"�'"$��"'�#�=��)��#������"!# � �$�"$ =����� $ ���$��"��$���/���"''���#" ���9�#�$7������ �=�'4�$"���$�"��)���/�"��"����=�!�2��$���?�"�!��)�@!4&"$ ��/�5 ''���#" ���9�#�$7��A���?�"�!��)�@!4&"$ ���#"��<�"�$��9&��$ ����$��$������ !��&����34 ��#��$�)���5�"$�$����)��'�"����� <� ) &"�$���"����7��B�= �5�5 ''�2�����"�&"���2��&"���2"� �7���(C+A@(D�EFGHF01�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������������������������������� !�"�#��#��$$ � ��#�%�����%��#��$�$ �����"� "��""��# �&�#��#���'��&��"����&��(�����%)�����%�*��#��#�%�����%��#��"��$$��# +���"�(�"" ,&�-�#��������� �#���".��/)� ��������0�������+�����(&��� ���#���0���#���,�"#�(�"" ,&��,0���#�(�����0��")��1)� �����2(&�����&&�(���# ��&�"�0���"��$�#�����"�0������&&��")��3)� �����0 ���#����2(��� #0����$�$0��"�"���"�#���2#���#�#�������#�"#�(�"" ,&����#0��")��4)� ����%� �#� ��#���� ���"#�&�+�&��$�0� #��2(��� #0��"��������#��(��+ ���� ���50�& #6����0��# ���' #� ��#����, & #6��$�#�����%%0� #6�#��(�6)��789:�;8.�3<1/<=1��>;?@A;8.�=<1B<C3-�1</C<DD-�3</C<DD�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �����������	������	������������������ !��"#��$%&'� ('))*�+%,*)-.�)/�012%3.*045#��6#��7)88088�.4+�+0-)485/.50�85/)4&�%450/,0/8)4.*�()--24%(.5%)4�89%**8�.4+�,/):0(5�.��,)8%5%30�.4+�()2/50)28�.55%52+0�.4+�%-.&0�5)�5'0�85.;;<�852+0458�.4+�()--24%5=#��>#�� 2('�.*50/4.5%308�5)�5'0�.?)30�12.*%;%(.5%)48�.8�5'0�@)./+�-.=�;%4+�.,,/),/%.50�.4+��.((0,5.?*0#��AB7�A� ���!�@2%*+%4&��7/%4(%,.*�.4+��@2%*+%4&8�.4+��C.%4504.4(0�C.4.&0/D�E%/0(5)/�)��;�F/)24+8��C.%4504.4(0��))/+%4.5)/��#�C.%4504.4(0�,0/8)440*�./0�%--0+%.50*=�/08,)48%?*0�5)��5'0�7/%4(%,.*�);�5'0�?2%*+%4&�5)�G'%('�5'0=�./0�.88%&40+�.4+�./0�24+0/�5'0�&040/.*��82,0/3%8%)4�);�5'0�C.%4504.4(0�C.4.&0/DE%/0(5)/�);�F/)24+8#��H�@�F���!����)�,/)3%+0�80/3%(08�40(088./=�5)�-.%45.%4�?2%*+%4&8�.4+�&/)24+8�.4+�'0*,�5'0��8('))*�;24(5%)4�8-))5'*=�;)/�5'0�.+-%4%85/.5%)4<�50.('0/8<�82,,)/5�85.;;<��852+0458�.4+�,./0458�8)�.8�5)�;.(%*%5.50�5'0�.55.%4-045�);�+%85/%(5�.4+�?2%*+%4&��&).*8#��7BA��AC���B�AB 7�� �@�����B !��"#��7/):0(5�.�,)8%5%30�.4+�()2/50)28�.55%52+0�.4+�%-.&0�5)�5'0�85.;;<�852+0458�.4+��()--24%5=#��6#��7)88088�.4+�+0-)485/.50�85/)4&�%450/,0/8)4.*�()--24%(.5%)4�89%**8#��>#���+045%;=�.4+�%4%5%.50�5'0�/0,.%/<�-.%4504.4(0�.4+D)/�/0-)+0*%4&�);�?2%*+%4&8<�;2/4%52/0<��.4+�012%,-045#�70/;)/-�5')80�:)?8�40(088./=�5)�900,�5'0�8('))*�?2%*+%4&8�.4+�&/)24+8��8.;0<�(*0.4<�8.4%5./=<�.4+�,/08045.?*0�%4�.,,0./.4(0#��I#��70/;)/-�)5'0/�82('�:)?8�.8�./0�&040/.**=�0J,0(50+�);�-.%4504.4(0�85.;;�.4+�82('�)5'0/��5.898�.88%&40+�?=�5'0�@2%*+%4&�7/%4(%,.*�.4+D)/�C.%4504.4(0�C.4.&0/DE%/0(5)/�);��F/)24+8#��K#���)-,*050�.**�5.898�%4�.�5%-0*=�-.440/�.4+�G%5'�.�'%&'�*030*�);�12.*%5=#��L#���88%85�)5'0/�?2%*+%4&�-.%4504.4(0�85.;;�.8�40(088./=#��M#���.//=�)4�82('�.(5%3%5%08�.8�/012%/0+�)/�)/+0/0+�5)�(/0.50�5'0�?085�,)88%?*0�()4+%5%)48�;)/��5'0�0+2(.5%)4�);�5'0�('%*+/04#��N#��C.%45.%4�,/);088%)4.*�()-,0504(0�5'/)2&'�85.;;�+030*),-045�,/)3%+0+�?=�5'0�E%85/%(5��.4+�%4�()-,*%.4(0�G%5'�O%8()48%4�*.G#���BAC ����BC7��PCB��!�"6�-)45'8#��)-,048.5%)4�.4+�)5'0/�G)/9%4&�()4+%5%)48�G%**�?0��+0*%40.50+�%4�5'0�0-,*)=00�'.4+?))9#��BQ��������!�70/;)/-.4(0�5)�?0�03.*2.50+�.�-%4%-2-�);�)4(0�030/=�5'/00�=0./8�?=�5'0��7/%4(%,.*�.4+D)/�@2%*+%4&�F/)24+8�C.%4504.4(0��))/+%4.5)/���E�7�BE!"6DRDLR��ABQ� BE!�LD"KDN><�6D"MDRI<�"SD"NDS"<�LD"MDS6<�MD"KDS6<�"D""D6"<�""D"LD6S66�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������������	�������	������	����������������� !"��#$��%&'(�!)(**+�,&-+*./�*0�123&4/+156$��7$��8*99199�/5,�,1.*5960/61�960*5'�&5610-109*5/+�)*..35&)/6&*5�9:&++9�/5,�-0*;1)6�/��-*9&6&41�/5,�)*3061*39�/66&63,1�/5,�&./'1�6*�6(1�96/<<=�963,1569�/5,�)*..35&6>$��?$��8*99199�51)199/0>�.1)(/5&)/+�9:&++9�6*�*-10/61�/5,�./&56/&5�6(1�123&-.156��511,1,�6*�916�3-�/6(+16&)�</)&+&6&19�/5,�<*0�)396*,&/+�)+1/53-�*<�/)6&4&6>�</)&+&6&19$��@$��8*99199�/5,�./&56/&5�-(>9&)/+�)*5,&6&*5&5'�0123&01,�<*0�0*36&51�./&5615/5)1��*-10/6&*59�A(&)(�&5)+3,1�+&<6&5'�/5,�-39(&5'�&5�1B)199�*<�*51�(35,01,�-*35,9�/5,��A*0:&5'�&5�-*99&C+>�1B601.1�*36,**0�A1/6(10�)*5,&6&*59$��D$��!3)(�/+6105/6&419�6*�6(1�/C*41�23/+&<&)/6&*59�/9�6(1�E*/0,�./>�<&5,�/--0*-0&/61��/5,�/))1-6/C+1$��FG8�F�!���"�80&./0&+>�01-*069�6*�6(1��H/&5615/5)1�H/5/'10IJ&01)6*0��*<�K0*35,9��=�J&01)6*0�*<��!63,156��)6&4&6&19I%&'(�!)(**+��99*)&/61��80&5)&-/+=��C36�/+9*�019-*59&C+1�<*0��,&01)6&*5��*<��<0*.��6(1�H&,,+1�!)(**+��99*)&/61�80&5)&-/+I�)6&4&6&19��J&01)6*0$��L�E�K���"����*�-0*4&,1�9104&)19�51)199/0>�6*�./&56/&5�'0*35,9�-106/&5&5'�6*�M196�J1�8101��/)6&4&6&19=�9163-�/5,�./&5615/5)1�*<�6(1��*..*59=��3,&6*0&3.=�/5,��&1+,��%*391�<*0�M196�J1�8101�/)6&4&6&19=�9*�/9�6*�</)&+&6/61�6(1�9/<1=�1<<&)&156��/66/&5.156�*<�/)6&4&6>�'*/+9�<*0�6(1�963,1569�*<�6(1�,&960&)6$��8GF��FH� �G�FG!8� !�E�����G!"��#$��80*;1)6�/�-*9&6&41�/5,�)*3061*39�/66&63,1�/5,�&./'1�6*�6(1�96/<<=�963,1569�/5,��)*..35&6>$��7$��8*99199�/5,�,1.*5960/61�960*5'�&5610-109*5/+�)*..35&)/6&*5�9:&++9$��?$���)23&01�/5,�-*99199�:5*A+1,'1�*<�6(1�9163-=�./&5615/5)1=�/5,�9-1)&<&)/6&*59�<*0�/++��/6(+16&)�<&1+,I'>.5/9&3.�-0*'0/.9$��@$��F1-*06�/5,�01-/&0�/5>�5*5N./;*0�/5,�-014156/6&41�./&5615/5)1�*<�C3&+,&5'9=�<305&6301=��/5,�(*391:11-&5'�123&-.156�&5�*0,10�6*�:11-�6(1�9)(**+�C3&+,&5'9�/5,�'0*35,9�9/<1=��)+1/5=�9/5&6/0>=�/5,�-019156/C+1�&5�/--1/0/5)1$��D$���*.-+161�/++�6/9:9�&5�/�6&.1+>�./5510$��O$���99&96�*6(10�(*391:11-109�/5,�C3&+,&5'�)396*,&/59�A(15�/--0*-0&/61$��P$���**0,&5/61�6&.1�*<<�A&6(�6(1�,&960&)6�/)6&4&6>�)/+15,/0�9*�/9�6*�./B&.&Q1�6(1��1<<1)6&415199�*<�6(&9�-*9&6&*5�&5�)*5;35)6&*5�A&6(�6(1�/)6&4&6&19�*<�6(1�,&960&)6$��R$��H/&56/&5�S<+1BT�(*309�A(&)(�A&++�C1�)**0,&5/61,�6(0*3'(�6(1�J&01)6*0�*<�!63,156���)6&4&6&19U�*<<&)1�/5,�A(&)(�A&++�C1�,1-15,156�*5�6(1�/)6&4&6>�9)(1,3+19�A&6(&5�6(1��,&960&)6$���(191�S<+1BT�(*309�A&++�&5)+3,1�A11:15,9�/5,�1415&5'9�*5�01'3+/0�*))/9&*59$��V$��H/&56/&5�-0*<199&*5/+�)*.-1615)1�6(0*3'(�96/<<�,141+*-.156�-0*4&,1,�C>�6(1�J&960&)6��/5,�&5�)*.-+&/5)1�A&6(�M&9)*59&5�+/A$��#W$��810<*0.�*6(10�,36&19�/9�/99&'51,�*0�/9�;3,'.156�*0�51)199&6>�,&)6/619$�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������������������	�������	������	�������� !�"#�� $%"& �'�(�)*�+,-./01�2,+34-05.6,-�5-7�,./48�9,8:6-;�<,-76.6,-0�96==�>4��74=6-45.47�6-�./4�4+3=,?44�/5-7>,,:1���@A%BA�C"'(�$48D,8+5-<4�.,�>4�4E5=F5.47�5�+6-6+F+�,D�,-<4�4E48?�./844�?4580�>?�./4��G684<.,8�,D�!.F74-.�A<.6E6.640H�I6;/�!</,,=�A00,<65.4�$86-<635=1��2�"!!���#���'2�(��!F33,8.�!.5DD�$480,--4=�I5-7>,,:��AG"$��G(JH*)HKL����@C!�G(�MH)NH)OP�QHJKH)O����@C�R�G(�)H))H*K*)�



����������	
���
�����	
�������������������������������������������� �����!�"�������#� �$���%&&� ��������' �( )&���!!� �*���%*�+����+�( )*���,-./������''� �%+��0����') ����')�����+�12�*�!!� �+����)�����3��4��+�)����������������')����%&&� 5��6������)��������7�'�)����8� �����&)�+�.9�*)0���!��%&&� ��������:�;%+��<-/<5��=%&� �%������ �' �( )&��4� ���!!� �*��+��;%�0�)+*�>%(%���)��4������ �%(��%������*��� ������)��3 �%(������)�����)��+%&3� ��!���%*�+������)�&����.?@@��+���&���)')���0���!��!!� �+(��,-./5��6)+0��!�����;%+��������+���)�����4� ���!!� �*�)��?A@@�>6�)+*��.@A@@�>6����(�8����%*�+���&� ��)�����������&���!��% �!)8� �������)�������)��)���4�*���%*�+��������) +��+�)�� �)��8����+8� �+&�+�5����%*�+����3%����4������(��:�*���(+�*��'���� 0:���) +�*��')+���:�� �)*�+%&� �%��3��7�:��� �)��*�&)+0�) ��' �B����:��*�8���'�*��� )��(0�)+*����&&%+��)���+��7������8� ��()&���)+*��8�+��'�+�����&���+��')��C�"����) +�*����4����'�)0�(%��) :�4� ��'�0���)��0�)���8�:�*���(+�*�B�4�� 0:��&)*��������!�*������%��� �)��:��D'�� �*�����+���)+*��+� �)��*���% � �)*�+(�)+*�&)����7����C��"��4� ��EF�GC�>���%&&� ��' �( ����*�4��)����' �''�*�!� �,�+*� () ��+�)+*���+��+%�*�������) ��� �%(���%&&� �4�����% � �)*�+(�)+*�&)��C��"�������#� ��H�(������������%*�+����)*�������''� �%+��0�����') ����')����+�>#�� ��I����(��' �'���)�����4�����% ���(�����������)!!5�����������)������+��%*�*�>#�F��J�"� �*�H���� 0:�'���� 0:�'�0���)����*%�)���+�!� �� �*���)��4����)��* �8� $���*%�)���+:�)����%��!� ��� �*��� ���8� 0�)+*���+*����+�+(�)+*�4��(���� )�+�+(5��K8� )��:�����"�#��%&&� ��������4)��8� 0��%�����!%�5�"���4� ��)3���������&�+)���+�) �0�)�����% ���!��������D')+*���!!� �+(�����)�����%*�+��5�"��4� ��)3������+)8�()����� �%(���)+*����������2<�L�M$���5����������%'�! �&�����' �8��%���0�) �N21��L�M$�O5��K% �(�)��!� �+�D��0�) ���������+��+%������D')+*��% ���''� �%+������)+*��+� �)����% �L�M$�C�



�����������	�
��������������������������������������������� �!""�#$�%���&'(�)���!�)*��%�+��,��-�#)*�.�/��#�"��!"�0&11�#�0)*!!2�3!!42����!��$��#$)��5""$)���,��-�#)*�.6�/�3!�# �-���$�%��0&11�#�0)*!!2�3!!42���7�� $�%�3!�# ���77#!8�2+��,��-�#)*�9.�/�0&11�#�0)*!!2�3!!42���#�2���� �!�2$�����:!�:��4��7#$!#��!��#�%$��#��$!�+��,��;7#$2�<�/�.=�/�5�2$���#�%$��#��$!��:$� !:��,��;7#$2�99�/�9>�/�?���#8$�:��!"�@$%*�0)*!!2�0�& �����772$)������,��;7#$2�9A�/�-�B�6�/��C��������2$1$�� �)!&#���!""�#$�%���#�%$��#��$!���:$� !:��,��-�B�.>�/�D&���9=�/�E$� �#%�#����F�17�!�2$���#�%$��#��$!��:$� !:��,��D&���.G�/�-!� �BH�0&11�#�0)*!!2�'�%$����,��D&���9=�/�I#$ �BH�0&11�#�0)*!!2��� ��"!#�1!���!"��*��!""�#$�%���,��;&%&���9G�/�99�/�E$� �#%�#����F�17��,��5)�!'�#�.�/�J*��2���� �B��*���0&11�#�0)*!!2�K�7!#����� ���!�'��"$2� ���!��L?��M���N������N��		����O��������PQ���������O�����N��O�R���N�������S�����N����N��	���N���T�



����������� ��	

�����	�	������	��
�	
�	
����	����	��	�	������������������ ���!"#�$���	��	�����	������%�&��������"�������'	�(	���	����	��	�	�)��������������
��������!�*�����	��	"+	��,-��,-,.���*�� �!���/�
����)�������������"��#��
��&�
��"	�����	
�	���00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000��1
��	���
�	���������	��	"�
�������	
���
�	�	������
����	����
��
�����		������2�#���������������	
������	�������
���2	��	3�	��������4����%���	�%����2�
��
	2������	�2����
���	���"��#��
��&�
��"	������	
�	���	����"	
������	����	��	�	�)�������������5���	��

�
���
���	�,-,67,8��������#	����2	��	3�	�����	�����/�
��%�)	�����&��	�&�""�
���/�
��9-:8���	���;:������������	�2����+	��
���	�)	�����&��	�����2�#��
��2����+	��<	�	���������	
����
������	��=-7=,:������������	�2����+	��4����+�	�%�������	�	���	������������������
	������2�����	���
��&���	�	:����	������	��	�����/�
�2�����	������%����2��������������	�����
��
������/�
�����
	��%����	�%���	������2�
����	����%���	���""�
���/�
���������
	����	�������""�
���/�
:����	������	�����4	#������	
������	�����	��#���
���	�	�����������
��
���	�������""�
���/�
���
��%����	����
���4���	�#��%�����	������������	��	�/�
���%��	���������4��	�7��/	
���	��/�
��������	����������
�>�/�
����	�������"����
����
�	��������������	����
����	���	��%�
	2���""�
���/�
���	��
�����	���
��	�������	:������	
������
�����/����	?�	��	
�	�2������""�
���/�
��
���	�������	��
���4���	�#��%���"����	����
�	?��:�



 

 

                                         MEMO 
 

TO:           West De Pere Board of Education 
 
FROM:         Dawn Laboy, Business Manager 
 
SUBJECT:   Motion for certifying the tax levy 

DATE:          10/14/2023 

 
Consider Tax Levy Certification  

 
Administration recommends certifying a tax levy of $22,642,588 for the 2023-2024 fiscal 
year.  Such levy brings the mill rate to $7.04 per $1,000 of equalized home value. 
 
The projected rate at the Annual Meeting was $7.04 and the 2022-2023 rate was $7.95. 
 
Upon certifying the tax levy, the 2023-2024 budget will be $48,185,465.56. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 

 
 



School District of West De Pere 
2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR 

  
 

Approved:   

 
 
Aug 27  4K Open House 
 
Aug 28   K-8 Open House 
                     
Aug 27-28  Inservice/Workdays 
 

AUGUST ‘24 
S M T W Th F S 

    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
 

 FEBRUARY ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

      1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28  

 

Feb 14  K-12 Early Dismissal 
                (Inservice-Workday) 

 Feb  20 Gr 4K-8 Conferences  
  

 
Total Instructional Days - 20 

 
Sept 2    No School-Holiday  
Sept 3    First Day for Students 
Sept 20   K-12 Early Dismissal 
                (Inservice-Workday) 

 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 20 

SEPTEMBER ‘24 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30      
       

 

 MARCH ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31      
 

   
 
Mar 7 K-12 Early Dismissal 
               (Inservice-Workday) 

 

Mar 21  K-12 Early Dismissal 
              (K-8 Trade off) 
              9-12 Inservice 
 

Mar 24-28   No School 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 16 

Oct 10   Gr 9-12 Conferences 
                                   
  

Oct 17   K-8 Early Dismissal 
               K-8 Conferences                                     

Oct  18 No School-Trade off 
 

 
Total Instructional Days – 22 

OCTOBER ‘24 
S M T W Th F S 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31   
 

 APRIL ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30    
 

April 18 No School 
 
 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 21 

 
Nov 8  K-12 Early Dismissal 
               (Inservice-Workday) 
Nov 27 K-12 Early Dismissal 
                (Inservice-Workday) 
 
Nov 28   No School-Holiday 
 
Nov 29   No School 
 
Total Instructional Days - 19 

NOVEMBER ‘24 
S M T W Th F S 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
 

 MAY ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
 

 
May 2   K-12 Early Dismissal 
              Building Level Inservice  
 
May 26  No School-Holiday 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 21 

 
Dec 23-31   No School 
 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 15 

DECEMBER ‘24 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31     
 

 JUNE ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30      
 

 
 
Jun  6   Last Day for Students  
              K-12 Early Dismissal 
              Building Level Inservice  
 
Jun  9   No School-Workday 
       
       
 
Total Instructional Days -5  

Jan 1  No School-Holiday 
 

Jan  16 Gr 9-12 Conferences 
                                 

Jan 20 No School-Inservice 
 
  

Total Instructional Days - 21 

JANUARY ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

   1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

 

 JULY ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31   
 

 
 
         “No School”  
      
          Early Dismissal 
   

 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 180 

DRAFT 



School District of West De Pere 
2025-2026 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR 

 

Approved:   

 
 
Aug 26  4K Open House 
 
Aug 27   K-8 Open House 
                     
Aug 26-27   Inservice/Workdays 
 

AUGUST ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31       
 

 FEBRUARY ‘26 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

 

 Feb 13  K-12 Early Dismissal 
               (Inservice-Workday) 

 
Feb 19  Gr 4K-8 Conferences  
  

 
Total Instructional Days - 20 

 
Sept 1    No School-Holiday  
Sept  2   First Day for Students 
Sept 19  K-12 Early Dismissal 
               (Inservice-Workday) 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 21 

SEPTEMBER ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30     
       

 

 MARCH ‘26 
S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31     
 

  Mar 6 K-12 Early Dismissal 
               (Inservice-Workday) 
 
Mar 27  K-12 Early Dismissal 
              (K-8 Trade off) 
              9-12 Inservice 
 

Mar 30-31 No School 
 
Total Instructional Days - 20 

Oct  9  Gr 9-12 Conferences 
                                   
  

Oct  16   K-8 Early Dismissal 
                K-8 Conferences                                     

Oct 17    No School-Trade off 
 

Total Instructional Days – 22 

OCTOBER ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31  
 

 APRIL ‘26 
S M T W Th F S 

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30   
 

April  1-3  No School 
 
 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 19 

 
 
Nov 26  K-12 Early Dismissal 
               (Inservice-Workday) 
 
 
Nov 27-28   No School-Holiday 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 18 

NOVEMBER ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30       
 

 MAY ‘26 
S M T W Th F S 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31       
 

 
May 1   K-12 Early Dismissal 
              Building Level Inservice  
 
May 25  No School-Holiday 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 20 

Dec 23  K-12 Early Dismissal 
               (Inservice-Workday) 
 
Dec 24-31   No School 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 17 

DECEMBER ‘25 
S M T W Th F S 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31    
 

 JUNE ‘26 
S M T W Th F S 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30     
 

 
 
Jun 4   Last Day for Students  
             K-12 Early Dismissal 
             Building Level Inservice 
 
Jun 5   No School-Workday 
       
       
 
Total Instructional Days -4  

Jan 1-2  No School-Holiday 
 
Jan  15  Gr 9-12 Conferences 
 

Jan  19 No School-Inservice 
                                 
 
  

Total Instructional Days - 19 

JANUARY ‘26 
S M T W Th F S 

    1 2 3 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

 

 JULY ‘26 
S M T W Th F S 

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31  
 

 
 
         “No School”  
      
          Early Dismissal 
   

 
 
 
Total Instructional Days - 180 

DRAFT 



����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �$"��%���&'&(��)*+,-./�01**/�234�5*6786839-:��;�����<���=�><?	�
��@<�
���@<
�ABC�D�<E�<FE��
�<�G�?�H����<E�FI�J�FH
�	�
�����<���I�<�	�����@��K�	�<FEL����=C���<���?�H����<E�FI�I�<���>�
���<J��?�<FE�����FE	������@��EI�	A�MHFE	���<�	�E�	H@@��
��
���NO��;P�����	
HE�F
�<�
�Q�
��	R������E�
��@	R�<FE�<		�JS���	A�PH�����<E��	�I�
�	H@@��
����J�<����Q���
����T��<FE��Q�F��
������HF
���	U��VW77,*�X.9--,�Y*,.-+*Z�V6[*1W./��\<Q����G��	�<�
���<@?�E�I�>�
����������O�HF	�����\�	A�]<���FA�\<Q����G�>�����S��>��G�FI�B̂B�>�
��	
HE�F
	�>����<����<Q�FI�<��<�E�E<?�<FEL����>��G�FI�
���HI��I����R�<F_��
?R�<FE���������<FI�	A�N��>����<�	��>��G�>�
���	
HE�F
	��F�<�I��H@���HF	���FI���_@����F��R�	�
�>�
��	
HE�F
	�>������
��?���<EL>��GR�<FE�Q�	�
���<		���J	A��)Ẁ9�X.9--,�a--bc6,,�3*6+��PH�����
S<���
�<J�����F
�?���	
�E�<F��Q�F
������	@���<��F��E	�	
HE�F
	����J��?S���N�@@A�d�������Q�E�
��������>�FI����ES<�G����J�<�@<��F
A��ef��gh���i���������"i��h�����j�h������##�j�h�i�k��l���������f�k���k��i�j�h������%�##����l�����jm�ni�j�i������������"��#�������"�l���i���lj�������������m�o��l��i���"��"i�������i��p���q��i�j�k�����##��l�r��sm��n���##j��l����lj����t����jmu��v-wZ�)Ẁ9�X.9--,�X-..*1��;���S�?	�Q<�	�
?�	������
�<J��S�<
�x<Q����ŷzR�
��S���J��={=z��|<?�O�F����F���O�̂O�<J@��F	U�

�)*+,-./�01**/�a}:�5}:��N�J���G���<F
�J�MHF�DHF��><	�<��HI��	H���		U�;������>����~�z�@<�
���@<F
	R�>�������	�<������E���I������
�����Q�F
U��)Ẁ9�X.9--,��2�0-+�}b*1�X.W*:.*�����O�J@H
�������F������F��@��	����<		��<E�<�Q�	�
����J�|�SR��H���;���F���I?�O���E�F<
��R�>����	@�G��<S�H
��H����J@H
�FI��F�
>��G�<FE��_@�<�F�E���>�
�����F
��F�
�I�
	����J�
�����I��	�������
��<�������H���
����	�����	�
���HI�����S����@
����<S��	A�;��?�<�	��
��G�<������E�
��@��
���
���	��Q������JA��)*+,-./�01**/��Y*Zb�--7�2*b*�b9*�06b��6w��]�FE��I<�
�F���<		�	������S�<
�E���
��
���O<
��<?U����>�������Q�E������E��F�	��S��G�	����	���<�<�
��A��X�*7WZ9��*,*̀6bW-:��WZWb�Y�2��;�����
?�������������<	��<E�<��	�	
������
?���F��J<�R��>�E�F�����
���@<	
�B{��?�<�	����	�A�\�	A��H
K�<FE�\�	A���_���<Q��S��F��������F
<�
	�<FE���<Q���F
��<�
�E��F�	�Q��<����Q��	�>�
����FE�Q�EH<�	����J��J<�A�;��	�@<	
�>��G�<��E���I<
��F����	�Q�F��FE�Q�EH<�	����J��>�E�F��Q�	�
�E��������A�;���
�����
�<�����E���I<
�	��	@�F
�
�J���S	��Q�FI�<FE��F
��<�
�FI��F�	�J�������H��	�����	A����.-+W:̀��[*:bZ�����P�
A�B��O�F����F��	����A�]̂�C�����P�
A�=z�\��|<FE�N<���>��F���F���
��F��
���\��I?JF<	�HJ�<
��@JA�����P�
A�=����H@�����
�����H���F�N��O�JJ�F	�����J�ŷ��z{@J�




